
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: August 27, 2024 

TO: Docket File 

FROM: Lorena Hollett, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: 20240000-OT - Undocketed filings for 2024. 
Level 3 Communications, Level 3 Telecom of Florida, Broadwing Communications, 
Global Crossing Local Services, TelCove Operations and Century Link Confidential 
Documents Returns 

 
The attached communication from Monica Echevarria-Garcia of Level 3 Communications, Level 3 
Telecom of Florida, Broadwing Communications, Global Crossing Local Services, TelCove 
Operations and Century Link advises the Commission that she is the authorized person to receive 
confidential documents on behalf of these companies and she is located at the address below: 
 
 
 
11832 Kestrel Drive, 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Hong Wang 
      Hiep Nguyen 



1

Lorena Hollett

From: Echevarriagarcia, Monica <Monica.Echevarriagarcia@lumen.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Lorena Hollett; Zeckman, David
Cc: Adkins, Brian B; Hong Wang
Subject: Re: Returning Confidential Document

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
Dear Lorena: 
 
Christie Mason is no longer with the company. You can send the documents to me: 
 
11832 Kestrel Drive, 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
 
Thanks for contacting us. 
 

 

  
Monica Echevarria-Garcia 
Associate General Counsel 
100 CenturyLink Drive  
Monroe, LA  71203  

Tel: 813-316-7766 | cell: 571-513-1372 
Monica.echevarriagarcia@lumen.com 
  

This electronic mail message contains confidential information which is attorney-client privileged, attorney work product or otherwise 
protected by contract or law from unauthorized disclosure.  This information is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named in 
this message.  Reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited if you are not an addressee. If you have received this 
electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and delete the message completely from your computer system. 
  

From: Lorena Hollett <lhollett@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 3:23 PM 
To: Zeckman, David <David.Zeckman@lumen.com> 
Cc: Echevarriagarcia, Monica <Monica.Echevarriagarcia@lumen.com>; Adkins, Brian B <Brian.Adkins@lumen.com>; 
Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Returning Confidential Document  
  
CAUTION: This email originated outside of Lumen Technologies. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 
  
Good afternoon, Mr. Zeckman, 
  
I am contacting you because you are one of the designated official contact person for Level 3 
Communications, Level 3 Telecom of Florida, Broadwing Communications, Global Crossing Local Services, 
TelCove Operations, and Century Link with the Public Service Commission.   
  
The Office of Commission Clerk is trying to return confidential documents filed with us on behalf of these 
companies by Ms. Christie P. Mason. However, we were unable to reach her.  
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Would you please provide the contact information for the new person who is authorized to receive confidential 
documents from now on? 
  
Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter!  Please feel free to contact us if you have any 
questions. 
  
  
  

Lorena Hollett 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6758 
  
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your 
email message may be subject to public disclosure. 
  

This communication is the property of Lumen Technologies and may contain confidential or privileged 
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the communication and any attachments. 




